














UNCLASSIFIED

From: S:22(1)@))

Sent: Monday, 19 September 2016 7:54 AM

To: s 22(1)a)i)

Subject: FW: Contract Draft [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Can we discuss the suggested changes below ASAP please? They certainly concur with our expectations. Thanks.

Director
( iternational Division
Policy Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
Ps
M:
E. border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

Sent: Sunday, 18 September 2016 3:
Subject: RE: Contract Draft [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

We have gone through the contract, happy with all sections, however require 2 changes in Section 24.

24.2 The licence, is granted for the sole purpose to sublicence to the End User.
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24.2.2 to be deleted, as the requirement for the handover of the IP is completion of the 4 phases of work, i.e. this
clause could be interpreted....if the contract is terminated for convenience at any stage C5 are obliged to provide the
licence. If the contract is terminated prior to the handover phase by the customer, the IP remains with C5.

Once changes are complete, we will sigh tomorrow. Can you advise of timings and can arrange to be at Belconnen
Office.

Regards

Operations | C5 Crisis Management
) M: & )(@) | www.c5cm.com.au | E: [ES#c5cm.com.au

The information contained in this message is privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure.This message is intended for the individual or entity
addressed herein, If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the
sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. The sender totally disclaims, and will not accept, any responsibility or liability
for the unauthorized use, or the consequences of any unauthorized use, of this communication or message.

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy Act
1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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From:
To: ; Regional Returns and Removals
Subject: RE: Request to extend C5 contract for a furhter 6 months [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 28 March 2016 7:51:30 AM
Attachments: image004.jpg
image005.jpg
image006.png
: 001 ]

| depart for PNG tomorrow, looking forward to meeting with £ if possible.

Kind Regards

E®O& | Director Operations | C5 Crisis Management
: | www.c5cm.com.au | E S c5cm.com.au

The information contained in this message is privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure.This message is
intended for the individual or entity addressed herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from
your system. The sender totally disclaims, and will not accept, any responsibility or liability for the unauthorized use, or the
consequences of any unauthorized use, of this communication or message.

From: _ @c5cm.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 3:02 PM

To: 5:22(1)(@)(iil)  @border.gov.au>; 'Regional Returns and Removals'
g0 ebordergoua

Subject: RE: Request to extend C5 contract for a furhter 6 months [SECSUNOFFICIAL]
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More than happy to discuss any aspect.
Kind Regards

$20@@ | Director Operations | C5 Crisis Management

Ph: 8. 22(1)(a)(ii) ™M s-22(1)(@)([) | www.c5cm.com.au | E:f¥™c5cm.com.au

The information contained in this message is privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure.This message is
intended for the individual or entity addressed herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from
your system. The sender totally disclaims, and will not accept, any responsibility or liability for the unauthorized use, or the
consequences of any unauthorized use, of this communication or message.

From:§. 22(1)(@)(ii) [mailto 8- 22(1)(a)(ii) @border.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2016 12:22 PM
To: 8. 22(1)(@)(ii) 5cm.com.au>; Regional Returns and Removals

SEATE ] @borcer govau>

Subject: RE: Request to extend C5 contract for a furhter 6 months [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Thanks for your prompt reply.

Many thanks

!wec!or, !egmnal Returns and Removals Section
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Regional Processing and Settlement Section | Children, Community and Settlement Services Division
Support Group
Australian Border Force

Sent: 1t v

Y, 24
To: Regional Returns and Removals

I

Subject: RE: Request to extend C5 contract for a furhter 6 months [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Many thanks for the meeting today. | can confirm agreement with extension. Once | receive
requirements for recertification will send through quote.

Regards

- Director Operations | CS Crisis Management

i) M: _ | www.c5cm.com.au | E: [ c5em.com.au

The information contained in this message is privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure.This message is
intended for the individual or entity addressed herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from
your system. The sender totally disclaims, and will not accept, any responsibility or liability for the unauthorized use, or the
consequences of any unauthorized use, of this communication or message.

From: Regional Returns and Removals M@border.mv.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March 2016 2:06 PM
To: §22(1)(@)(i) . com.au>

Cc: Regional Returns and RemovalsS.47E(d) ~ |@border.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request to extend C5 contract for a furhter 6 months [SEC:UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Good afternoon'

As discussed, the department would like to extend the C5 contract for a further 6 months,
making the new end date 18 October 2016.

Please find attached the Notice of Extension letter for your approval. Approval can be via return
email, no formal letter is required.

Also, when will you be in the city next? Are you available to catch up with SS22(0)@)ii) and
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myself?

Regards,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Regional Returns & Removals

Australian Border Force

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Es. 22(1)(a)(ii) @border.gov.au

UNOFFICIAL

From: s, 22(1)(a)(ii) @c5cm.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2016 5:30 PM

To: Regional Returns and Removals

Cc: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Request to extend C5 contract for a furhter 6 months [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Many thanks for email. | agree with extension, it would be helpful from a logistics perspective to
complete the training in possible April/May.

Regards

s22(1

§22M@M | pirector Operations | C5 Crisis Management
M: 82 22(1)@)(G) | www.c5cm.com.au | E: " 5cm.com.au

The information contained in this message is privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure.This message is
intended for the individual or entity addressed herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose this communication to others. Also please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from
your system. The sender totally disclaims, and will not accept, any responsibility or liability for the unauthorized use, or the
consequences of any unauthorized use, of this communication or message.

From: Regional Returns and Removals [mailto S. 47E(d) @border.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2016 12:38 PM
To: [ 5cm.com.au

Cc:s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @border.gov.au>; Regional Returns and Removals
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<r1s. 47E(d) @border.gov.au>
Subject: Request to extend C5 contract for a furhter 6 months [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

5.22(1)(

Good afternoon

Since finalising the C5 International Security Escort Training Contract on 18 December 2015 and
as discussed with F#"® s-33(@)iii)

Given the current contract (as it stands) is due to expire on 18 April 2016, would you be
comfortable in agreeing to extend the contract to 18 October 20167

If so, please reply and we will arrange a Notice of Extension letter ASAP.

Regards,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Regional Returns & Removals

Australian Border Force

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
P:s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

E:S. 22(1)(a)(ii) @border.gov.au

UNOFFICIAL

UNOFFICIAL

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately. This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. DIBP respects your privacy and has

obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.



